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Assistance from the  
California Department of Business Oversight  

Can Help Consumers Make Educated Financial Decisions 
and Guard Against Fraud



Consumer Education and Outreach
The DBO’s Office of Education and Outreach is 
committed to providing consumers with helpful 
information and materials on a range of financial 
topics. It runs several outreach programs that 
help Californians make smart decisions about 
their personal finances:

•	 Mortgage Education Outreach Program—
Aims to expand consumer education and 
awareness about home buying and loan 
modifications.

•	 Seniors Against Investment Fraud (SAIF)—
Educates California seniors about investment 
fraud and provides tools to protect against 
scammers that target senior consumers.

•	 California Troops Against Predatory Scams 
(TAP$)— Alerts and educates the state’s 
military service members and their families 
about investment fraud, predatory lending 
and financial scams.

What 
is the 
DBO?

The California 
Department of 
Business Oversight 

(DBO) oversees state-
licensed financial institutions, 
products and professionals to 
ensure consumers have access 
to a fair and secure financial 
services marketplace.

DO YOU THINK YOU HAVE BEEN 
SCAMMED, VICTIMIZED BY FRAUD? 
Help us protect Californians from unlicensed or fraudulent 
consumer transactions.

T
HE DBO enforces the state’s 
financial service laws and provides 
resources to Californians that help 
them make informed financial 

decisions. Educated and well-informed 
consumers are less likely to fall victim to 
financial fraud and scams. So educational 
outreach plays an important role in the  
DBO’s mission to protect Californians’ 
personal finances. 

The DBO supervises operations of state-
licensed financial institutions, including 
banks, credit unions and money transmitters. 
Additionally, it licenses and regulates a variety 
of other financial service providers, including 
securities brokers and dealers, investment 
advisers, payday lenders, mortgage lenders 
and other consumer finance lenders. For a 
complete list of industries regulated by the 
DBO, visit www.dbo.ca.gov. 

There are multiple offices within the DBO 
that focus on helping consumers understand 
financial services marketplaces and protect 
themselves from fraud and scams:

Consumer Services Office
The DBO’s Consumer Services Office was 
established to provide information and 
assistance directly to consumers. The 
Consumer Services Office can answer questions 
and help resolve disputes with licensees. It also 
can direct your complaint to the appropriate 
regulatory agency, if the financial services 
company or individual does not fall under the 
DBO’s jurisdiction. If you need help verifying 
the licensing status of a financial institution, 
service or professional, call the DBO’s  
toll-free number, 1-866-275-2677, or visit  
www.dbo.ca.gov/consumers

A NOTE TO 
HOMEOWNERS 

Scammers have been targeting people 
with trouble paying their mortgages. 

The following tips will help you avoid 
scams that could make your situation 

go from bad to worse. 

Don’t Get Hit By a Pitch 
“We can stop your foreclosure!” “Guaranteed 

to save your home!” “97% success rate!” 
Claims like these are signs of a foreclosure 
rip-off. Steer clear of anyone who offers an 

easy out. 

Don’t Pay For a Promise  
Don’t pay anyone who promises to prevent 

foreclosure or get you a new mortgage. These 
so-called “foreclosure rescue companies” 
claim they can help save your home, but 

they’re out to make a quick buck. Cut off all 
dealings if someone insists on a fee up front. 

Imitations = Frustrations 
Some con artists use names, phone numbers, 
and websites to make themselves look like a 
government agency. If you want to contact a 
government agency, look up the web address 

or use a phone number listed in the phone 
book or on the agency’s website. 

Send Payments Directly
Some scammers offer to handle financial 

arrangements for you, but just pocket your 
payment and disappear. Never send your 
mortgage payments to anyone but your 

mortgage servicer. 

Talk to a HUD-Certified Counseling  
Agency For Free

If you’re having trouble paying your 
mortgage, free help is a phone call away. 
Call 1-888-995-HOPE, a national hotline 

that operates 24/7.  The hotline is run by the 
Homeownership Preservation Foundation, a 

nonprofit member of the HOPE NOW Alliance. 
Or visit www.hopenow.com or  

www.makinghomeaffordable.gov for  
free help online.  
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File a complaint with the California 
Department of Business Oversight (DBO):

Call us toll-free at 1-866-275-2677 to have  
a complaint form mailed to you. 

Download the complaint form from DBO’s website. 
For the fastest response, we recommend filing 
online www.dbo.ca.gov/consumers. 

Summarize your complaint and provide all relevant 
information that may help us understand and 
resolve your complaint. 

Provide copies of all documents supporting  
your complaint (do not send originals, or  
your Social Security number or any other  
sensitive information).
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Download the form at  
www.dbo.ca.gov and look for the 

DBO Mortgage Education logo:

CHECK BEFORE YOU SIGN! 
Before signing a contract or mortgage, have the person offering 

products/services complete this form, sign it, and return it 
to you. Verify both the person and company are licensed and 
authorized to sell/offer the specific type of products/services 

by contacting the appropriate licensing agency  
(contact information is provided on the form).

  Protect Yourself From Fraud Department of Business Oversight

Before Signing or Getting Advice 
have the person offering products/services complete this form, sign it, and return it to 

you.

Verify
both the salesperson/advisor and their company are licensed and authorized to sell/

offer the specific type of product. Remember to keep this completed form for your 

records.

Contact 
the appropriate California licensing agency below (or call the California Department of 

Business Oversight for referral to other agencies).

Agency Responsibilities Contact Information

CA Department                          
of Business  
Oversight

Licenses and regulates individuals and 
companies conducting various financial 
activities, including investment advisors, brokers, 
escrow/titles, mortgages, mortgage servicers, 
payday lenders and sellers of franchises.

Toll-Free 1-866-275-2677

TTY 1-800-735-2922
www.dbo.ca.gov

CA Bureau                                     
of Real Estate

Licenses and regulates real estate brokers and 
salespeople, and mortgage lender/ 
broker activities.

Toll-Free 1-877-373-4542
www.bre.ca.gov

CA Bureau of Real 
Estate Appraisers

Licenses and regulares real estate appraisal 
industry.

License verification & complaints 
                                     (916) 552-9000
www.orea.ca.gov

CA Department                          
of Insurance

Licenses and regulates insurance agents,  
brokers, companies, viaticals and annuities.

Toll-Free  1-800-927-HELP
 (1-800-927-4357)
www.insurance.ca.gov

State Bar of  
California

Information to help you find an  
attorney. Also, file complaints and  
get assistance with reimbursement 
for attorney misconduct.

License verification & complaints

Toll-Free  1-800-843-9053

www.calbar.ca.gov

CA Board of  
Accountancy

Licenses and regulates certified public  
accountants, public accountants and  
accounting firms. 

Sacramento (916) 263-3680
www.dca.ca.gov/cba

CA Contractors  
State License Board

Licenses and regulates 43  
classifications of contractors and home  
improvement specialties.

Toll-Free 1-800-321-2752
www.cslb.ca.gov
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CONTACT  
THE DEPARTMENT  
OF BUSINESS 
OVERSIGHT (DBO)

1-866-275-2677 
www.dbo.ca.gov
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Before signing a contract or mortgage, have the person offering products/services complete this form, sign 
it, and return it to you. Verify both the person and company are licensed and authorized to sell/offer the 
specific type of product, by contacting the appropriate licensing agency (see reverse side for agency con-
tact information). Keep the completed form for your records.   

Seller/Agent and Company Information (please print clearly)Seller/Agent Name _________________________________________________________________________________
Company/Business Name ____________________________________________________________________________
Company/Business Address __________________________________________________________________________
Phone Number(s) ____________________________   E-mail_______________________________________________I am offering the following product(s) and/or services (check all that apply)q Financial Planning:      q Financial Planning Services   q Investment Advice      q Financial Services:       q Mortgage        q Refinance           q Mortgage Modification  

       q Reverse Mortgage     q Home Equity Loan            q Escrow/Title 
q Real Estate:                     q Broker/Agent  q Other____________________________________________q Appraisal:                        q Home Apprasial Services 
q Insurance:                q Mortgage Insurance q Title Insurance q Property Insurance   
       q Earthquake Insurance q Flood Insurance q Life Insurance   
       q Other____________________________________________________________________q Legal Services:     q Document Review  q Contract Review q Estate Planning 
       q Other____________________________________________________________________q Accounting:        q Accounting Services q Tax Preparation         q Other____________________________________________________________________q Contractor Services:   q Home Repair  q Remodeling        q Other____________________________________________________________________I am currently licensed by
q  CA Department of Business Oversight License #:_________________________________________________
q  CA Bureau of Real Estate   License #:___________________________________________
q  CA Bureau of Real Estate Appraisers  License #:__________________________________________
q  CA Department of Insurance   License #:__________________________________________
q  CA State Bar Association   State Bar #:_________________________________________
q   CA Board of Accountancy   CPA License #:_______________________________________
q   CA Contractors State License Board  License #:________________________________________
q   Other________________________                         License #:________________________________________I certify that I am making these representations truthfully in order to do business with you.  Signature:____________________________________________Date:________________________________________

Check Before You Sign 
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